
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

FEBRUARY 13, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: January 9, 2020

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0220-06 Kyle Murphy Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Murphy’s Resurvey 
Of South Bend Subdivision Lots 16 & 17. The Purpose for This Request 
Is to Resurvey Easements. The Property Is Owned By Kyle Murphy and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(2) P-0220-07 SWBP Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For SWBP 
Investments, LLC Topfield Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Two Lots Into One. The Property Is Owned By SWBP 
Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(2) P-0220-04 Terry Henley & Earl Manning Is Requesting Rezoning For 3928 Cypress 
Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of 
Office Use. 

(1) P-0220-05 Roland Condie Lewis, et al are Requesting Rezoning For 3109 & 3113 
Blue Lake Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For Office 
Development.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JANUARY 9, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Acting Chairman
Hasting Sykes
Rusty Weaver
Mike Vercher
Jonathan Romeo
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Ryan Ferrell

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Lori Beth Kearley, Asst. City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting December 12, 2019 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr. Sykes.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– abstained
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.



Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-0120-01 Vincent & Julie Harper Pappalardo Is Requesting Rezoning For 2312 St. 
Joseph Rd. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The 
Purpose Of Annexation.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills 
E-2 for the property located At 2312 St. Joseph Rd. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

P-0120-02 Jimit Parekh & Pallavi Shah Is Requesting Rezoning For 2637 Alta Glen 
Dr. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of
Annexation.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-
2 for the property located At 2637 Alta Glen Dr. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

P-0120-03 Oksana Senyk Is Requesting Rezoning For 312 Montgomery Hwy. & 1990 
Southwood Rd. from Vestavia Hills O-1 & Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia 
Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Office Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the rezoning would be for 
dentist office.

Matt Simms and Brian Warmer were present to explain the request.



Ms. Cobb asked the applicants about operating hours. Mr. Warmer stated 7:30-5 PM.

Mr. Goodwin asked if parking was sufficient. Mr. Simms stated it exceeded code.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Patti Lovoy, 1980 Southwood Rd., submitted a letter to the Commission addressing fencing, 
dumpster locations, and lighting plan.

Lisa Mead, 502 Montgomery Hwy., spoke concerning overdevelopment.

Jimmy Brown, 1973 Southwood Rd., Phillip Young, 1955 Hickory Rd., and Diana Wood spoke in 
opposition due to traffic.

Ms. Kearley explained to the Commission that a dentist office would have no noticeable impact to 
traffic on Southwood Rd.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing.

Mr. Vercher stated that he lived in the adjacent neighborhood and could sympathize with concerns 
about traffic but the current proposal should not have a negative impact.

Mr. Weaver stated that request was reasonable considering other development that could occur 
along Hwy. 31.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills O-1 & 
Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 for the property located At 312 Montgomery Hwy. & 
1990 Southwood Rd. with the following conditions:

1. No street parking on Southwood Rd.;
2. No elevated lighting.

Second was by Mr. Vercher. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 13, 2020

CASE: P-0220-06

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Murphy’s Resurvey of South 
Bend Subdivision Lots 16 & 17

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 801 & 805 South Bend Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Kyle Murphy – Murphy Home Builders

REPRESENTING AGENT: None

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey two lots to record the movement of a 
drainage easement. The easement will be moved and extend out to the north end of 
the properties. The lots are currently zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for a planned residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







C
L 

SO
U

TH
 B

EN
D

 L
A

N
E

50
' R

.O
.W

CL SOUTH BEND CIRCLE 50' R.O.W

L=
27

.8
7'

R=
20

.0
0'

Δ
=7

9°
49

'5
8"

N
 8

5°
13

'2
2"

 E
4.

28
'

N
 4

7°
44

'3
7"

 E
19

.2
3'

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

N
W

 1
/4

 - 
N

E
 1

/4
 -S

E
 1

/4
S

E
C

 6
, T

19
S

, R
2W

25
.0

'

LO
T 

16
A

160.81'
S 11°31'47" W

37
.3

4'
S 

88
°5

3'
26

" E

66
.6

6'
S 

88
°5

3'
26

" E

190.39'
S 01°06'34" W

66
.6

6'
S 

88
°3

8'
15

" E
77

.4
4'

N
 8

8°
38

'1
5"

 W

190.69'
S 01°06'34" W

90
.4

7'
N

 7
8°

23
'3

4"
 W

LO
T 

17
A

12
70

2 
S

q.
 F

ee
t

0.
29

16
 A

cr
es

20
52

2 
S

q.
 F

ee
t

0.
47

11
 A

cr
es

C
/L

 1
0'

 S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1' STORM WATER  EASEMENT

S
TO

R
M

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

71
.14

'

S49
°3

7'0
9"

W

32
.9

8'

S6
1°

51
'11

"W

18
.3

2'

S7
6°

19
'0

8"
W

23
.3

0'

N
82

°2
5'

16
"W

51.60'

S 22°04'24" E

24
.2

2'
N

81
°0

5'
14

"W

68.24'

10
' S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
V

A
C

A
TE

D
 B

Y
 R

E
S

O
LU

TI
O

N
 #

50
53

A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

T 
#2

01
80

55
95

0,
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 P

R
O

B
A

TE
15.23'

87
.98

'

N50
°2

2'2
7"

E

13
.3

8'
S

89
°2

2'
08

"E

25.64'

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
LE

:

P
A

R
TY

 C
H

IE
F

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T 
   

   
   

   

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 &
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

M
A

JD
A

12
-1

3-
20

19

1"
 =

 3
0'

K
S 73
11

4

M
UR

PH
Y 

HO
M

E 
BU

IL
DE

RS

(GPS OBSERVATION)

1 
O

F 
1

SI
TU

A
TE

D
 IN

 T
HE

 S
O

UT
HE

A
ST

 1 4 O
F

SE
C

 6
, T

 1
9 

S,
 R

 2
 W

,
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

UN
TY

, A
LA

BA
M

A

 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IS

 T
O

M
O

D
IF

Y 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
A

N
D

 R
EV

IS
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

B
ET

W
EE

N
 L

O
TS

 1
6 

A
N

D
 1

7

VI
C

IN
ITY

 M
A

P

AL
AB

AM
A

U 
 S 31

45
9

A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TEAL

AB
AM

A
U 

 S 28
0

65A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

TH
E

 U
N

D
E

R
S

IG
N

E
D

, J
E

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
, A

 R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
,

A
N

D
  K

Y
LE

 M
U

R
P

H
Y

, O
W

N
E

R
, M

IL
LE

N
N

IA
L 

B
A

N
K

, M
O

R
TG

A
G

E 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T
O

R
 M

A
P

 W
A

S
 M

A
D

E
 P

U
R

S
U

A
N

T 
TO

 A
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 S

A
ID

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
S

A
ID

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

A
N

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

A
P

 W
E

R
E

 M
A

D
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 IN
S

TA
N

C
E

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

; T
H

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
M

A
P

 IS
 A

 T
R

U
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T 

M
A

P
 O

F 
LA

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
N

D
 K

N
O

W
N

 A
S

 "M
U

R
P

H
Y

'S
R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
S

O
U

TH
 B

E
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
, L

O
TS

 1
6 

&
 1

7"
 S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
 IN

TO
W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 T

O
 D

IV
ID

E
 S

A
ID

 L
A

N
D

S
, G

IV
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
E

N
G

TH
, A

N
D

 A
N

G
LE

S
 O

F 
TH

E
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 O
F 

E
A

C
H

 L
O

T 
A

N
D

 IT
S

 N
U

M
B

E
R

, S
H

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

E
 S

TR
E

E
TS

, A
LL

E
Y

S
 A

N
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
G

R
O

U
N

D
S

, G
IV

IN
G

 T
H

E
 L

E
N

G
TH

, W
ID

TH
 A

N
D

 N
A

M
E

 O
F 

E
A

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 A

S
 W

E
LL

 A
S

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

E
R

E
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
S

O
U

TH
 B

E
N

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
P

R
O

B
A

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
 O

F 
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

  C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K 
24

5,
 P

A
G

E
40

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
IR

O
N

 P
IN

S
H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 A

T 
A

LL
 L

O
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 C
U

R
V

E
 P

O
IN

TS
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
TE

D
B

Y
 S

M
A

LL
  O

P
E

N
 C

IR
C

LE
S

 O
N

 S
A

ID
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
.  

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
LS

O
 C

E
R

TI
FI

E
S

 T
H

A
T 

IT
 IS

 T
H

E
O

W
N

E
R

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 L

A
N

D
S

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 S

A
M

E
 IS

 S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 A

 M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
 H

E
LD

 B
Y

 M
IL

LE
N

N
IA

L
B

A
N

K
.

I 
H

E
R

E
B

Y 
S

TA
TE

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 P
A

R
TS

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 I
N

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
  

TH
E

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 O

F 
P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

 F
O

R
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 I

N
 T

H
E

 S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
E

S
T 

O
F 

M
Y 

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

, 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
A

N
D

B
E

LI
E

F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
__

_
JE

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 L

IC
. N

O
:1

86
64

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

K
Y

LE
 M

U
R

P
H

Y
, W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 A
S

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

O
W

N
E

R
 L

O
TS

 1
6 

&
 1

7,
 A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E
, A

C
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

 M
E

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

TH
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

E
S

A
M

E
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
, F

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

 A
C

T 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
H

E
LB

Y

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

JE
FF

 D
. A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

, W
H

O
S

E
 N

A
M

E
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
TH

IS
 D

A
TE

 T
H

A
T 

B
E

IN
G

 D
U

LY
 IN

FO
R

M
E

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

, H
E

E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

 V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

O
W

N
E

R
:L

O
TS

 1
6 

&
 1

7

B
Y

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

K
Y

LE
 M

U
R

P
H

Y

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
E

: M
IL

LE
N

N
IA

L 
B

A
N

K

B
Y

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
A

TT
 R

O
C

K
E

TT
IT

S
:O

W
N

E
R

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
 C

E
R

TI
FY

TH
A

T 
M

A
TT

 R
O

C
K

E
TT

, W
H

O
S

E
 N

A
M

E
 A

S
 S

IG
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
G

O
IN

G
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 A

S
 O

W
N

E
R

, O
F

M
IL

LE
N

N
IA

L 
B

A
N

K
, A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
 T

O
 M

E
, A

C
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

 M
E

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

 T
H

A
T

B
E

IN
G

 D
U

LY
 IN

FO
R

M
E

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

, H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

M
UR

PH
Y'

S 
RE

SU
RV

EY
O

F 
SO

UT
H 

BE
N

D
 S

UB
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
TS

 1
6 

&
 1

7

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
B

A
SI

S 
O

F 
B

EA
R

IN
G

TH
E

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

S
 S

H
O

W
N

O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

R
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
F 

"S
O

U
TH

 B
E

N
D

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

", 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 2

45
, P

A
G

E
 4

0,
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

TE
O

FF
IC

E
 O

F 
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
B

A
M

A
.

A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
 N

O
TE

S

1.
N

O
 T

IT
LE

 S
E

A
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
IS

 F
IR

M
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 W
E

R
E

 N
O

T 
A

B
S

TR
A

C
TE

D
 F

O
R

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

 A
N

D
/O

R
 R

IG
H

TS
 O

F 
W

A
Y

S
, R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 O

R
 U

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
.  

TH
E

 L
O

T 
S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 IS
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

S
, E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
, Z

O
N

IN
G

,
R

E
S

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
V

E
N

A
N

TS
  O

F 
TH

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

.

2.
A

LL
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 M
A

P
 A

R
E

 F
O

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
, S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

S
, S

TO
R

M
 D

IT
C

H
E

S
, A

N
D

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 S
U

C
H

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 T
O

 S
E

R
V

E
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 B

O
TH

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
.  

TH
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 IS

 N
O

T 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

U
TS

ID
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

.

3.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 A

N
D

/O
R

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

 A
R

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E
S

 F
R

E
E

 O
F 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

R
O

B
LE

M
S

.

4.
N

O
 F

U
R

TH
E

R
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 W

IT
H

 O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
TH

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

.

5.
N

O
 F

E
N

C
E

S
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 T
O

 O
B

S
TR

U
C

T 
TH

E
 F

LO
W

 O
F 

S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

.

6.
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

F 
A

LL
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 L
A

TE
R

A
LS

 T
O

 E
A

C
H

 L
O

T 
S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 B
Y

 B
U

IL
D

E
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
E

TT
IN

G
 L

O
W

E
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/D

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

 B
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
.

7.
N

O
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T.

8.
A

LL
 C

O
R

N
E

R
S

 A
R

E
 S

E
T 

IR
O

N
S

 C
A

P
P

E
D

 1
86

64
 U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
   

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
   

  C
IT

Y
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
   

 C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

   
 

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

D
IR

E
C

TO
R

 O
F 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

   
 

D
A

TE

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
IN

D
IC

A
TE

S
 T

H
A

T 
TH

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T 
H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
FO

R
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

FU
TU

R
E

 O
R

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
; H

O
W

E
V

E
R

 T
H

IS
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

M
E

A
N

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
S

E
W

E
R

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 B

U
IL

T 
O

R
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 B
U

IL
T 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
U

TU
R

E
. A

N
Y

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
 O

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 A
FT

E
R

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

 M
A

Y
 V

O
ID

 T
H

IS
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 IN
 F

O
R

M
A

T 
O

N
LY

:

M
UR

PH
Y'

S 
RE

SU
RV

EY
O

F 
SO

UT
H 

BE
N

D
 S

UB
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
TS

 1
6 

&
 1

7



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 13, 2020

CASE: P-0220-07

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For SWBP Investments LLC 
Topfield Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3127 Blue Lake Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: SWBP Investments LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Todd Thompson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey two on Blue Lake Drive to finalize 
rezoning. The purpose of this request is to combine the two lots into one (Lot 10 B).
All existing easements will remain. The lots are currently zoned B-1.2.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for a neighborhood mixed-use district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     FEBRUARY 13, 2020 
 

• CASE:  P-0220-04 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning For 3928 Cypress Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 
to Vestavia Hills O-1 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3928 Cypress Dr. 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Terry Henley & Earl Manning 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Jim Bob McAllister 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking to rezone the defunct Post Office 

building to O-1 for a software development company. No major changes will need to 
be made to the building, as it meets all the requirements of O-1 zoning. An as-built 
survey is attached. 

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

plan for Retail/Mixed Use 
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  have reviewed the application and I have 
no issues with this request. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  



















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     FEBRUARY 13, 2020

CASE: P-0220-05

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning For 3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr. from Vestavia 
Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Roland Condie Lewis, et al

REPRESENTING AGENT: Harris Doyle

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking rezoning on Blue Lake Dr. for an 
office development. The office development will be two-stories and just under 12,500
square feet. The parking and buffer landscaping either meet or exceed the 
requirements for O-1 zoning. Additionally, the applicants will build a 5’ sidewalk as 
required by the Blue Lake Area Study. The building will be designed in a residential 
style.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
plan for Retail/Mixed Use

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Building to be designed in a residential 
style and compatible with other new construction in the Blue Lake area. Lots 
to be resurveyed.

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











SHEET

DRAWING

NEW OFFICE BUILDING FOR:

HARRIS DOYLE HOMES
3109 AND 3113 BLUE LAKE DRIVE,   VESTAVIA HILLS,   ALABAMA, 35243

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR REVIEW 12/02/19

DATES




















R

S EG I STER
E

D
A

R
CH

ITECT

TATE
O

F
A

L
A

BAMA

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN W/ VARIANCE 12/30/19
CITY STAFF MEETING REVIEW 01/06/20
SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 01/23/20
REVISED SITE PER FIRE DEPT REVIEW 01/29/20

A001
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
(WITH VARIANCE)

S
C

AL
E:

 1
"=

20
'-0

"
01

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

S
IT

E 
PL

AN

0'
80

'
40

'
12

0'

N
S

C
AL

E:
 N

TS
02

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

AP





SH
EE

T

D
AT

E

N
E

W
 O

FF
IC

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

:

H
A

R
R

IS
 D

O
YL

E
 H

O
M

E
S

31
09

 A
N

D
 3

11
3 

B
LU

E
 L

A
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
,  

 V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
,  

 A
LA

B
A

M
A

, 3
52

43

D
RA

W
IN

G

S
C

AL
E:

 3
/3

2"
=1

'-0
"

01
PA

R
TI

AL
 S

C
H

EM
AT

IC
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N

S
C

AL
E:

 3
/3

2"
=1

'-0
"

02
PA

R
TI

AL
 S

C
H

EM
AT

IC
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N

SC
H

EM
AT

IC
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N

SD
-0

01

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
23

, 2
02

0






	P-0220-04.pdf
	Date:     FEBRUARY 13, 2020




